Public Hearing and Work Session of the Oglethorpe County Board of Commissioners were held on Monday, November 1, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. in the Commissioners' Office, Lexington, Georgia.

Members Present: Chairman Jay Paul Commissioner Tracy Norman

Commissioner Will Brown
Commissioner David Clark
Commissioner Andy Saxon

Members Absent:

<u>Minutes</u>: Commissioner Clark made a motion to approve the October 4, 2021 Minutes. Seconded by Commissioner Sanders and unanimously approved by the Board.

<u>Temporary Use</u>: Commissioner Norman made a motion to approve the Temporary Use Application submitted by Jonathan Paul Sorah for event Caitlin Gala to be held November 26, 2021 from 1:00 pm until 10:00 pm on Yancey Road, Arnoldsville, Georgia 30619. Seconded by Commissioner Brown and unanimously approved by the Board.

<u>Re-Districting Map</u>: Commissioner Clark made a motion to approve the proposed re-districting map for Oglethorpe County. Seconded by Commissioner Sanders and unanimously approved by the Board.

<u>Board Re-Appointment</u>: Commissioner Clark made a motion to approve the re-appointment of Dink Nesmith and John Robertson to the Economic Development Authority. Seconded by Commissioner Saxon and unanimously approved by the Board.

<u>Board Vacancies</u>: Chairman Paul announced vacancies on the Board of Health and the Library Board.

<u>Truck Traffic</u>: Commissioner Norman made a motion to approve the addition of Ralph Bridges Road and West Beaverdam Road to the list of roads designated under the Truck Traffic Ordinance. Seconded by Commissioner Sanders and unanimously approved by the Board.

<u>Presentation</u>: Kim Knudsen, on behalf of the Board of Assessors, presented information and requested the purchase of aerial imagery software for use by the Tax Assessor's office, Planning and Zoning and E911. After discussion, the Board requested Ms. Knudsen to request quote for a three year contract to present at the December 6, 2021 meeting.

<u>Financial Report</u>: Commissioner Clark made a motion to approve the October 2021 Financial Report. Seconded by Commissioner Norman and unanimously approved by the Board.

Other Business: Chairman Paul stated he has been made aware of a potential waste dumping site located on Highway 22.

Executive Session: On a motion by Commissioner Norman, seconded by Commissioner Sanders, the Board unanimously voted to adjourn the regular meeting at 6:44 pm and to enter into Executive Session. On a motion by Commissioner Norman, seconded by Commissioner Sanders, and unanimously approved by the Board, Executive Session was concluded at 7:36 p.m. and the Board returned to the Public Hearing and Work Session

Jay Paul, Chairman	Andy Saxon, Commissioner
	•
David Clark, Commissioner	Will Brown, Commissioner
Phil Sanders, Commissioner	Tracy Norman, Commissioner
County Clerk	

There being no further business at 7:38 p.m., the meeting was adjourned until the next regularly scheduled meeting on December 6, 2021 unless sooner convened because of an emergency.